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There Is particular urgency about the matter at the 
present time, as'it is unlikely that the Empire Marketing Board 
will forward a further remittance until the statement of 
expenditures for the current year has been received., and owing 
to the present position of the it is essential that a
further advance be secured as soon as may be feasible.

With kindest personal regards, I remain

Yours sincerely.

S.P. Bagleson, 
Secretary-Treasurer.
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